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Message
From: Matthews, Gavin GRO
Sent: 23/10/2013 11:09:55
To: Brian Altman [ GRO _ i , _
CC: christopher.aujard; GRO i Rodric Williams E GRO i Hugh Flemington

l GRO i Parsons, Andrew [4 GRO i]; Jarnail A Singh

GRO

Subject: CCRC draft letter [BD-4A.FID20472253]

Attachments: _DOC_27628557(1)_Mrs Berlin [on POL paper] 18 Oct 13_ Horizon.DOCX

Dear Brian

As | mentioned at yesterday's meeting with Chris, | attach a proposed draft letter to the CCRC in light of the fact that you
have now completed your review of past/current prosecutions.

Leaving aside the fact that | have drafted it to be sent by Susan (which may now be inappropriate) please can you review
and amend it.

I am not precious about my drafting so please feel free to amend as you see fit.
Clearly we need to get updated information from CK which | will get from Jarnail/Martin Smith in due course.
Regards

Gavin Matthews
Partner

Direct:
i GRO
Office:
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